
 

   
 

Procurement Department 
Geoffrey Sudzina, Procurement Agent 

410-638-4083 • Geoffrey.Sudzina@hcps.org  

Addendum #2 

26-GS-005 
Outside Legal Counsel 

TO: All Offerors 
FROM: Geoffrey Sudzina, Procurement Agent 
DATE: January 14, 2026 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to provide answers to questions and to add/clarify verbiage in the Request for 
Qualification. 
 
1. RFP Due Date Change: DUE DATE: January 28, 2026, 12:00 pm local time 

The RFQu Due Date and Time has been changed from January 14, 2026, 12:00 pm. The Due Date and 
Time is now January 28, 2026, 12:00 pm local time. 

 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2 dated January 14, 2026, to 26-GS-005 Outside Legal 
Counsel.  

 

_________________________________   ________________________________  
Company       Name (Print or Type)  

 

__________________________________   ________________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Date  

 

Note: Offeror shall sign and submit Addendum with their submission. The same person signing 
Addendum shall sign the Signature Sheet. Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your 
offer as non-responsive. 
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